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History; It was first owned by
tlie Buchanans, a prominent fam
ily' in colonial days. It passed
from the hands of the Buchanans

to Congressman W. W. Boyce; next
to James N. Shedd about the pe-
I'iod of 'the Mexican war, when the
building was remodeled in the
Spanish style of architecture as a
home for the Shedd family. In
]S(19 James N. Shedd conveyed the
property to Rev. Thomas W. Er-

Livin, who next deeded it. tto Sam'u-
ol B. Clowney who in turn made
a conveyance of it to his wife,
Margaret W. Clowney. The last
named deeded it to A. S. Douglas,
an attorney of the Winnsboro bar,
who occupied it as a residence to
the date of his death. The heirs
of Mr. Douglas sold the property
to the Winnsboro Mills. The cor
poration has remodeled it into a
high class hotel under the name of
The Falrfield Inn.

Description: It is-a 14 room
frame building—two stories, equip
ped in evQTj way with modern con
venience for the accommodation of

tourisfs and visitors.
On the grounds of the Inn is a

putting golf course and an 18 hole
golf course is just across the Sou
thern Railway track thait faces the
la\vn of the Inn. Tennis courts
are laid out. The rooms are all
large, 18 x 16. The dining room
has seating capacity for forty
guests. The Inn is open ito the
public. y.
S. U. Robinson House

Hisvoric interest: This house is
interesting because it was the
head(.iuur-er.s of Kilpatrick and his
officers during the War between
the States.

Location; On S-215 in Fairfield
County one eighth mile South of
Mojrticello and 5 miles South of in-
iiersection of S-215 and S-22.

History: It was built as a
home in slavery times by Dr. James
Davis whose father, Jonathan Da-
vi.s was President of the Board of
Trustees of Furman Academy, 3
miles west of Winnsboro in 1834.
Dr. Jame.s Davis' jnother was Re
becca Kincaid, whose father. Cap
tain James Kincaid operated the
first Cotton gin in this country.
Dr. Davis was an extensive cotton
planner. The Sultan of Turkey se
cured Ids services at a high sala
ry to come to Turkey and direct
his subjects in methods of cotton
cultivation, production, and its
uses. On his return about 1845,
he brought back with him a jack
ass, an Arabian stallion, some
mares, Cashmere goats, blooded
cattle, and even chickens. He was
known afterwards as Turkey Jim
Davis.

He built the handsome home now
owned and occupied by Samuel
Robinson. When Sherman and his
armies invaded Fairfield in 1865,
the Cavalry arm of the service
was under Colonel Kirkpatrick,
He made this home his headquar
ters for 11 days.

Description: It is a large two'
story house, four rooms down
stairs, four in the second story di
vided by two halls 12 feet in
width. The dimensions of all
rooms are 18 x 18 x 14. There
are windows to each room all pro
tected by Venetian, blinds. Pro
jecting from the front of the house
are upper and lower plazas. The
house stands on high pillars, 8 ft.
high. On the sides of the front
entrance and above the front
door are fan shaped figures of
blown glass. The mantels are cu
rious tracery, oriental in design
and are hand carved. Oak trees in
,the yard are over 90 years old^..
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Building No. 2 is situated on the
North .side of the Winnsoboro-Jen-
kinsville road or high'^'av. It is a
two story brick structure contain
ing 8 rooms IS x IS x 16 and a
hallway of 10 feet between the
rooms in the lower and upper sto
ries. It is in excellent repair and
the premises were kept. The ce
dar trees, the holly tree and the
oaks about the premises are a
hundred years old. The house is
used as a family residence of the
owner, the widow, Mrs. Samuel
P. Timms.

Old mahogany bureaus and side
boards about the home are of
great age and beauty. The mant-
lea are hand carved and of deli
cate tracery in two of the down
stairs rooms.

The Leonard Robinson House
Historic Interest: This house is

of interest because of its great
age and as being the residence of
the Revolutionary patriot, John
Buchanan.

Location: One block East of U.
S. Highway 21 on Bratton Street,
second house South of intersection
of College and Bratton Streets,
on West side of Bratton.

History: The house was erected
I between 1775 and 1778. It is pe

culiar in that originally it was a
two story house with only four
rooms, two on the ground floor
and two above. The rooms are
18 X 16. The ceilings of the lo
wer rooms are low, 10 feet from
floor to ceiling, the height from
floor to ceiling of the upper rooms
is 12 feet. In 1816, a counterpart
of the original house was added
on the South side and now a ten
foot hall separates the old and new
structures forming one* house.
Distinction about the older part
of the house is the mantle, orna
mental and hand carved and the

ceiling of the upper rooms made
of rosewood, deep laying intricate

i cuvlieus which are worthy of stud-
y and excite your interest. Two '
beautiful deodora trees and one

weeping willow lend grace and
charm to the home and front

lawn. It is now the residence of

Mrs. J. Leonard Robinson.
Old Brick Church

Historic Interest; This church

interesting on account of its age,
1the place of the origin and organ

ization of the first A. R. P. Snyod
in America, and from the fact of
its visitation by Sherman's troops
during the Civil War.

Location: On the west bank of

Little River where the Winnsboro-
Jenkinsville highway crosses the
stream about 12 miles west of

Winnsboro. From the^church go
ing west on the same road or high
way you coiinect with U. S. High-

j way 215.
\ History: The cornerstone of this
'• building is as old as the American

Revolution. It is the place where
the Seceders of the Soutli, on May

Continuing with the old historic
sites and homes commenced in
your last issue we take four of
(these for the article.
Old Furman University

Historic Interest: These build
ings are of interest, due
to the fact that they are old and
were once a site of the present
Furman Universiy now at Green
ville, S. C.

Location: The buildings are a-
bout 3 miles South West,of Winns
boro and 2 miles West of U. S.
High*vay 21. on the Winnsboro-
Jenkinsville County highway. The
said road or highway passes
through the property. One build
ing is on the left of the road and
one on the right hand,

History: The State Baptist Con
vention met in Charleston in 1834.
Rev, A. W. Hodges suggested a
committee be appointed that should
enquire into the expediency of re
moving the institution from High
Hills in Sumter County near
Statesburg. The Convention elect
ed the following as a Board of
Trustees: Jonathan Davis, Presi
dent, Judge John Belton O'Neal
and 1. L. Brooks, Vice President,
J. B. Furman, Secretary and A. D.
Jones, Treasurer. The school was
ti-ansferred to 3 miles South west
of Winnsboro and named for Dr.

Richard Furman, Father and foun
der of the State Baptist Conven
tion. Two buildings were con
structed, one on either side of the
road, one for students of Theolo
gy, the other as an English and
Classical school. In 1851 Furman
University and the faculty were
moved to Greenville, S. C.

Description: BuTldlng No. 1 orig
inally a three story brick structure,
contained fourteen rooms with a
12 foot hall dividing each story.
The third story has been removed
and the structure is now owned
by Mrs. Warren Castles. It is
now occupied by G. P. Walker with
his large family.


